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May 17, 2022

VIA EMAIL and RESS

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2022-0086
Dawn to Corunna Replacement Project
Intervention Requests

Enbridge Gas has reviewed the intervenor request letters for the above noted proceeding from
the following parties:

¢ Canadian Association of Energy and Pipeline Landowner Associations (‘CAEPLA”)
¢ Chippewas of Kettle and Stony Point First Nation, together with Southwind
Corporate Development Inc. (“CKSPFN”)

Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”)

Environmental Defense (‘ED”)

Energy Probe

Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (“FRPQO”)

Ontario Federation of Agriculture (“OFA”)

Pollution Probe

School Energy Coalition (“SEC”)

TransCanada Pipelines Limited (“TCPL”)

Enbridge Gas has no specific objections to these intervenor requests.
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.
Yours truly,
Ad a m Stie rS Digitally signed by Adam Stiers
Date: 2022.05.17 13:32:20 -04'00'
Adam Stiers

Manager, Regulatory Applications — Leave to Construct

c.c. Tania Persad (Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Charles Keizer (Torys)
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